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Meath County Council,

Planning Department,

Buvinda House,

Dublin Road,

Navan,

County Meath. 20" April 2017

RE: Application for a Review of an Industrial Emissions Licence — Nurendale,
Notice under Section 87(1)(a) of the Act of 1992

Dear Sir / Madam, ,
55
Nurendale is applying to the Environmental Protectio\@ﬁgency (EPA) for a Review of
its Industrial Emissions Licence (W0140-04) foxiisexisting Waste Facility located at
Rathdrinagh, Beauparc. oéf@s\
SN

It is proposed to accept and process i;@&zardous incinerator bottom ash from the
Dublin Waste to Energy Ltd plant\a&? olbeg, Dublin. The processing will involve
the removal of the ferrous and@gﬁ?’ferrous metals so as to facilitate the further
treatment of the bottom ash. 6\00

X
The anaerobic digestion plant permitted under the current licence will not be installed.
There will be no change to the total quantity of waste accepted annually.

The classes and nature of the industrial emissions directive activities in accordance
with the First Schedule to the Act of 1992 are:

11.1  The recovery or disposal of waste in a facility, within the meaning of the Act
of 1996, which facility is connected or associated with another activity
specified in this Schedule in respect of which a licence or revised licence
under Part IV is in force or in respect of which a licence under the said Part is
or will be required.

11.4.(b) Recovery, or a mix of recovery and disposal, of non-hazardous waste with a
capacity exceeding 75 tonnes per day involving one or more of the following
activities, (other than activities to which the Urban Waste Water Treatment
Regulations 2001 (S.1. No. 254 of 2001) apply):

(i) biological treatment;

(ii) pre-treatment of waste for incineration or co-incineration;
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(iii) treatment of slags and ashes;

(iv) treatment in shredders of metal waste, including waste electrical and
electronic equipment and end-of-life vehicles and their components.

An Environmental Impact Statement has been submitted to the Council.

Yours sincerely,

Jim O’ Callaghan
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